
From: Chris Haugstad
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; aaarias@blm.gov
Cc: todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com; Chip Hughes
Subject: C-141 for the June 17, 2015 15 barrel crude spill at the Apache Coffee Fed Tank Battery Maljamer, NM
Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:49:37 PM
Attachments: C-141 Report Addendum - 15 Barrel Crude Release, Maljammer, NM.PDF

Heather,
 
Attached is the Initial/Final C-141 For a spill that occurred at the Apache Coffee Fed Tank Battery
 near Maljamer, NM on June 17, 2015. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you  need any additional information. 
 
 
Thank you,
 
Christopher R. Haugstad, PG, CAPM, RC, CEM
Senior Geologist
 
113 Falls Court, Suite 700, Boerne, TX 78006
[T] 830-816-5434 • [F] 830-816-5436 • [C] 702-353-5729
chaugstad@ broadbentinc.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and
 may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
 copying, disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is strictly
 prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
 communication and destroy all copies.
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